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13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs

2006-10-00 14.58:53 PDT

FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Tony Burroughs
DATE 2009-10-09 14:59:39 PDT
RE FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |
Fax 323.337.0742} tburroughs@legalzoom.comwww.legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood

Blvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the

intended recipient(s). Any review, use,
distribution or disclosure by others is siriclly prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient {or authorized to receive for the
recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this

meassage. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a Eres
registered and bonded legal document —
assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and -7
conditions are subject to change without notice. ;"jg =
[ s

From: BizCopierl @legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com] F} cj
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 4:50 PM oo
To: Tony Burroughs L
S

>

Subject:
This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs

2009-10-09 14 58:53 PDT

To: Page3dofs

COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

suBJECT: ROCOPOQ, LLC
(Nume of Limitgd Liabllity Company)

The enclosed Anticles of Amendment and fee{s) ate submitied for filing..

Please retumn all correspondence concening this matier to the following;:

Tony Burroughs’

(Name of Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(FimvCompaay)

7083 Hollywood Bivd., Sulte 180

[Address)
Los Angeles, CA 90028 Fin o
{City/Statc and Zip Code) o T o) T+
o S piln O
: - Ry O
For further information concerning this matter, please call: >l -
=

- no
Tony Burroughs a (323 4 962-8600 My
(Neme of Person) {Aren Code & Thaylime Telephone Number) -, T
: Y e
B 7
. é- ~=poen
Enclosed is a chesk for'the following amount: o : :D*""? X

[¥1525.00 Filing Fee  [_]$30.00 Filing Fee & [J355.00 Filing Fee & - [Js60.00 Filing Fee,

Certificate of Siatus Certified Copy : Certificale ol Stoius &
(odditiona] copy is enclosed) - Certified Copy
: (additional copy is enclosed)
MAILING ADDRESS:; STREETACOURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section

Registration Section
Division of Corporations - |
PO Rox 6327 "
Tallahassee, FL-32314

Divisien of Corporations.
Clifton Building
2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

d3714



2009-10-09 14:58:53 PDT 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

To: Page4ofs

w

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

ROCQPQQ, LLC
(Nanie ¢

and assigned

The Aricles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were tiled on 09/11/2009
Florida documént number 109000087820
This amendment is submitied 10 amend the following:

A. If amending name, enter the n 8 Hmir

Rockopoo, LLG
The new name must be distinguishable and end with-the words “Limited Lisbility. Company.” the designation “'1.1.C” or the abbreviation
“LLrc"

B. H umending the registered agent and/or registered office address an our reeords, ehter the name of the new
2 o4

:_eglstcred agent and/or the new reglstered office address here:
r"‘;'-;-,.
o e,
P éff:
Name of Mew Registered Agent: ro—
. rm=<

New Registered Office Address: '
(Enter Florida sireet ﬂddrgg_.]vﬁ:;

]
S-".'i O

cmﬁ’ &

‘8 WY 2] 13060

‘Florids

(Ciy)

‘s Signature, il changing 10 Agenyt:
I hereby aceept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in thisicapacity 1 further agyee to comply with
the provisions of oll starures relorive to the proper and complete performance. of my durtes, and T am fumitiar with and
uccept the pbligations of my position-as-registered agent us provided for in. Chapter 608, F.S. Or, if this document is
being filed to merely reflect a.change in-the registered gffice address, Ihereby confirm that the limited liability

company has been notified in writing of ihis change.
(If Changing Registered Agent, Signatury of New Regivtervd Agon()

Page 1 af2
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2009-10-08 14 58:53 F

13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs

DT

COriy:

Ld !

MGR = Manager |
MGRM = Managing Member
Addresy

Title

Ir ah:ending'the Managers or Managing Members on our records, enter the titte, name, and sddress of each Manager

Yvpe of Agtion

7] Add

Remove

Name

] Aaa

[_] Remove

[ add

Remove

] Add

Remove -

[CAada

_[Remove

b. if emending any other information, enter change(s) here: (drtach additional sheets, if necessary.)
ey e

[y

......... 2008

o

-
4

Dated fo/§ N
N ;'“‘""ti;@--— vy
S/ighaturc of o member or authorized repicsentative of n member

N
Richard Srahain, member

Typed or printed name of signee
Page. 2ol 2

Filing Fee: $25.00

-
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